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Description & historic information:

Late18" century landscaped park associated with Ranby House, a mid and&&teentury
mansionwith 19" and early-20" century (c1910) alterations (grade Il listeffpatures a range of
associated bildings and structures. Used as a school from the-1840s.The original house was
constructed in the midl8" century of red brick with a hipped slate roof. This structure, being two
and a half storeys, is still visible on the west and east elevatisitl, timber glazing barsashes
throughout, a large stair window and shallow brick arches above the openings. Some of the wooded
plantations on the site weralso planted in the midate-18" centuryperiod.

18" century section of buildin to rear of later facade. = Wooded area to east of main building.

In the late18"/early-19" century, a range of outbuildinggnostly stablesvas constructed at the
northern end of the house, together witlvalled gardes on both west and east sides of the house
The outbuildings are much altered, although the majority of the walled gatoléhne westremaing
Witha tion of the east garden wall also extant
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Former stable range to west of main building. Formerstable range to north of main building.

Kitchen garden wall to west of main building. Kitchen garden wall to east of main building.
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Also in this period, the main facade of the house was rebuilt, utilising a yellow coloured brick. The
only vBible remnants of this phase are on the east side of thask, with a rounded window bag,

small area of brickwork visible in a narrow recess between the window bay and the later taghde

a series of chi-r'nny stacks
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Yellowbrickwork on roundebay, chimney stack and in gap between bay and Iatr etnsion.

In ¢1820, Centre Lodge (grade Il listed) was constructed alongside the main entrance into the site.
1832, John Rogers Essjrecorded as thewner. It islikely that it was Rogers who was responsible

for the construction of this lodgand for some of the planting alongside the driveway
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Centre Lodge, viewed from south west. myop {FYyRSNE2Y Q& al.LJ &aK2g}
The estate was purchased Iienry Francis Noble Champion in the ed®50s. In the lated 9"

century (approximately 1860s/70s), new entrances were installed to both the west and east of the
original entrance, with sweeping driveways from each end. Adjacent to both new access, point
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of yellow brick with hipped slate roofs. The entrance driveway from the east was the primary
entrance for visitors, as it passed through an area oklpad formed at that end of the site (also
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Ranby House during the 1860s & 70s, was responsible for these alterations.
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1885 Ordnance Survey map, showiRenby House and new lodges
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at west and east ends of front boundary.




Wt Ldge, west ar?d sou?ﬁ elevations. ‘ ﬂ Lode, nrt elevation.
In the early20™ century, Ranby House was purchased by Sir Albert Edward Bingham, a cutlery
manufacturer and factory owner from Sheffield. In ¢1910, Bingham had the meadefeof the
house rebuilt,coveringthe earlier yellow brick structure with a new red brick and gtaxterior in

an Elizabethastyle, contrasting to the Georgiamassicastyle of the earlier building behind.
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Main fagad viewed from south east Main fagade, viewed from west.

Sir Albert Binghandied in 1945 and in 1948, the housecame Ranby House School, officially
opened by Earl Manvers (of Thoresby Hall). The change to a school saw the main area of parkland to
the east of the house turned into a cricket field. Other areas of open space also became sport fields.
Various alterattns were made to the various outbuildings to form classrooms, with further
structures added since to add more teaching accommodation.
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Cricket field and lawns to east of house. Sports field at east end of site.




